From: Vandendries, Frans [mailto:frans.vandendries@lime.com]
Sent: 16 March 2011 15:01

To: Mark Connors; Ritch, Anthony

Cc: David Archbold; Woollard, Jayne

Subject: [*SP* 27%] Re: ICTA Filing - Wacky Wednesday Promotion

Thank you.

Regards

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Mark Connors

To: Vandendries, Frans; Ritch, Anthony

Cc: David Archbold ; Woollard, Jayne

Sent: Wed Mar 16 14:28:51 2011

Subject: RE: ICTA Filing - Wacky Wednesday Promotion
Hi Frans

That was intended to reflect that the Authority has no issues with that promotion.
....mark

(345) 746-9620

From: Vandendries, Frans [mailto:frans.vandendries@lime.com]
Sent: 16 March 2011 13:21

To: Mark Connors; Ritch, Anthony

Cc: David Archbold; Woollard, Jayne

Subject: [*SP* 27%] Re: ICTA Filing - Wacky Wednesday Promotion

Thanks, Mark. Does this mean the Authority approves / has no issues with the promotion, or is
that yet to come?

Regards

Frans

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Mark Connors

To: Ritch, Anthony

Cc: David Archbold ; Vandendries, Frans; Woollard, Jayne
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:15:38 2011

Subject: RE: ICTA Filing - Wacky Wednesday Promotion
Tony

This acknowledges receipt of the above identified service filing.



The submission has been reviewed and the Authority does not require any further information on
that promotion.

....mark

(345) 746-9620

From: Woollard, Jayne [mailto:Jayne.Woollard@lime.com]

Sent: 11 March 2011 17:38

To: David Archbold; Mark Connors; Jasper Mikkelsen; Ritch, Anthony; Vandendries, Frans
Subject: ICTA Filing - Wacky Wednesday Promotion

Dear Gentlemen,

Please find an attached confidential and redacted documents pertaining to the above subject
matter. Signed original document’s will be delivered to the ICTA offices.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Kindest Regards,

Jayne Woollard

PA - General Manager
D: +1 345 815 3550

M: +1 345 926 5533

F: +1 345 949 6286
Jayne.Woollard@lime.com

PO Box 293 George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
www.time4lime.com
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